TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Board of Selectmen Agenda
May 27, 2021 @ 6:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM (Instructions)

Ways to join this webinar

Join by computer or mobile device and click on_https://zoom.us/j/94540425917
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 945 4042 5917

By phone 1 (929) 205 6099 US

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/adi6bcH2gd

1. Call to Order.
2. Approve the May 13, 2021 selectmen meeting minutes.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

4. Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer's licenses for the period from
June 1, 2021, through May 31, 2022.

5. Consider renewal liquor license extension submitted by Chez Rosa, LLC d/b/a
Chez Rosa, located at 2 ocean Avenue, Building D.

6. Consider pricing for Geotech survey for communication towers and authorize the
use of capital funds.

7. Consider request to fund Piping Plover Coordinator for summer 2021.

8. Discussion of streetlights.

9. Consider Arbor Day Proclamation.

10. Consider outdoor dining approvals for restaurants.

11. Discussion of future board meetings.

12. Other Business.

13. Approve the May 27, 2021, Treasurer's Warrant.

14. Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for discussion of union negotiations.
15. Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for discussion of a real estate matter.

16. Adjournment.



Item 2

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting VIA Zoom
May 13, 2021
6:00 PM

MINUTES

Selectmen attending via Zoom: Allen Daggett, Patrick Briggs, Sheila Matthews-Bull, and D.
Michael Weston.

Others attending via Zoom: Laurie Smith, David Powell, Tracey O’Roak, Jamie Mitchell,
Jennifer Lord, Werner Gilliam, Christopher Mayo, Breese Regal, John Everett, Jon Dykstra,
John Martin, Bill Walsh, Nina Pearimutter, John Harcourt, Charles Simmons, Kate Burke,
Sarah O’Sullivan and others.

1.

Call to Order

Selectman Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He took roll call of Selectmen
present: Allen Daggett, Patrick Briggs, Sheila Matthews-Bull and D. Michael Weston.
Edward Hutchins was absent.

Approve the April 22, 2021 selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Weston to approve the
April 22, 2021 selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-
Bull and Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

There were no public comments.

Joint public hearing with the Planning Board on the proposed amendments to the
Land Use Ordinance on the June 8t" municipal ballot.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull seconded by Selectman Briggs to open the public
hearing on the proposed amendments to the Land Use Ordinance on the June 8t
municipal ballot. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 4-
0. Motion passed.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:06 pm.
The Planning Board opened their public hearing.

Werner Gilliam, Director of Planning and Development, gave an overview of the proposed
amendments to the Land Use Ordinance.

Public Comment made by Robin Phillips.

Page 1 of 5



5.1

May 13, 2021 BOS Meeting Minutes

Motion by Selectman Briggs seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to close the public
hearing. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 4-0.
Motion passed.

Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 6:13 pm.
Planning Board closed their public hearing and adjourned at 6:13 pm

Public hearing on the following ordinance questions on the June 8" municipal
ballot.
a. Proposed amendments to the Animal Control Ordinance. (Dogs on the Beach)
b. Proposed Short Term Rental Ordinance. (STR Regulation)
c. Proposed amendments to the Administrative Code. (Assessor as an appointed
position)

Motion by Selectman Weston seconded by Selectman Briggs to open the public hearing
on the proposed amendments on the June 8" municipal ballot. Roll Call Vote: Briggs,
Weston, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:14 pm.

a. Kate Burke gave a brief overview of the proposed changes to the Animal Control
Ordinance.

Public comments were made by Lisa Miller, Nina Pearlmutter, Richard Driver
b. Werner Gilliam gave an overview of the Short Term Rental Ordinance.

Public comments were made by Sharon McCabe, Lisa Miller, Bill Starr, Lauren,
Richard Smith.

c. Werner Gilliam gave an overview of the amendments to the Administrative Code
regarding the position of Assessor.

There were no public comments.
Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 7:08 pm.
Unveiling of the Annual Town Report dedication.

Selectman Daggett announced that the Annual Report has been dedicated in the memory
of Wayne T. Adams. He read the dedication. Sarah O’Sullivan spoke on behalf of the
Adams family and expressed how much her father would have enjoyed being part of the
town report.

Page 2 of 5



10.

May 13, 2021 BOS Meeting Minutes

Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Arundel Wharf
Restaurant located at 43 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the
liquor license submitted by Arundel Wharf Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue. Roll Call Vote:
Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Consider renewal liquor licenses application submitted by Musette LLC located at 2
Pier Road.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Weston to approve the
liquor license submitted by Musette LLC located at 2 Pier Road. Roll Call Vote: Briggs,
Weston, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Presentation of award to Addie Redmond.

Fire Chief, John Everett, recognized the efforts of Addie Redmond a young resident who
lives off Wildes District Road.

During the day on March 29, 2021 there had been a severe windstorm in our area.
That evening Addie discovered a very hazardous situation as she walked to get the
mail. The wind had started to uproot a large pine tree and caused the tree to touch the
electrical wires that ran next to the tree. The tree was smoldering, and a small ground
fire had started at the base of the tree as well. Addie recognized the seriousness of
the situation and took steps to immediately notify the Kennebunkport Fire Department.
Her actions prevented serious injury to anyone in the area. Addie is in the fifth grade
at Consolidated School. GREAT JOB ADDIE.

The Board of Selectmen recognized Addie’s heroism and expressed their thanks with a
round of applause.

Presentation by Colony Hotel.

Bill Walsh, Walsh Engineering presented a revised plan for the Colony Hotel right-of-way
request.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull seconded by Selectman Weston to approve the
revised plan and to work with the Colony to formulate a formal agreement. Roll Call Vote:
Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Consider Government Wharf budget.

Cape Porpoise Pier Harbormaster and Treasurer, Jennifer Lord, explained that the
Government Wharf budget is an enterprise fund, and the revenues are paid through a fee
system by the users. The fees will remain the same for FY 22.

Page 3 of 5



1.

12.

13.

May 13, 2021 BOS Meeting Minutes

Motion by Selectman Weston seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to approve the
FY22 Government Wharf budget. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and
Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Consider Cape Porpoise Pier budget.

Cape Porpoise Pier Harbormaster and Treasurer, Jennifer Lord explained that the Cape
Porpoise Pier Budget is an enterprise fund, and the revenues are paid through a fee
system by the users. In order to balance the budget, the Pier Committee wishes to
increase pier dues by CPI (1.6%) and increase the fuel surcharge by $0.10 per gallon.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to approve the
FY22 Cape Porpoise Pier budget. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and
Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Consider Dock Square budget.

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, explained that the Dock Square budget is an enterprise
fund, and the revenues are paid through user fees at the parking lot. Wages increased in
FY 21 as we now pay for Dock Square community safety officers through this account. In
FY 22 We also plan to use $40,000 for the paving of Main Street near Dock Square.

The revenues decreased in FY 21 due to the pandemic and the use of the parking lot for
outside dining. We are in hopes that revenues will increase in FY 22 with the easing of
the pandemic, although Hurricanes will still be using some spots for dining.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull seconded by Selectman Weston to approve the
FY22 Dock Square budget. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett.
Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Consider Recreation Special Revenue budget.

Breese Regal, the acting Parks & Recreation Director, reviewed the recreation special
revenue budget that complements the general fund budget. The revenues for all
programming are received in the special revenue account and then a portion ($60,000 in
FY 22) will be transferred to the general fund revenues. This funding model gives the
department flexibility in programming throughout the year. We are in hopes that FY 22 will
be a “normal” programming year.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the FY22
Recreation Special Revenue budget. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and
Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Page 4 of 5



May 13, 2021 BOS Meeting Minutes

14. Award bid for SCBA Bottles.

13.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

John Everett, Fire Chief, advised that it is time for us to replace ten SCBA bottles and two
valves that have reached the end of their life cycle. The Fire Department received two
quotes as follows:

Fire Tech Safety: $11,014
IPS: $11,834.

Motion by Selectman Weston seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to award the bid to
Fire Tech Safety in the amount of $11,014. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-
Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Other Business.
There was no other business.
Approve the May 13, 2021, Treasurer’'s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the May
13, 2021 Treasurer's warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Matthews-Bull, and
Daggett. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6D) for discussion of union negotiations.
Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for discussion of a real estate matter.

Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for consultation between the Board of
Selectmen and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties for pending or
contemplated litigation.

Adjournment.

Motion to adjourn was made, seconded and approved after discussion in Executive
Session.

Submitted by,
Tracey O’Roak, Administrative Assistant

Page 5 of 5



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653

VICTUALER’S LICENSING HEARING

May 27, 2021

We, the undersigned officials of the Town of Kennebunkport and Members
of the Victualer’s Licensing Board, do authorize the Town Clerk to issue a
Victualer’s License to the business establishments on the attached sheet. The
license shall be valid from June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022 in accordance
with the provisions of the Victualer’s Licensing Ordinance adopted by the
Town on March 21, 2000.

Sheila Matthews-Bull Edward W. Hutchins, II

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

W. Michael Weston

Item 4



106€0 JN PImIeg }9a41g [00Yog 8EG (Idngy uaine Joaung bupds 9 wealn ad] 00000y
9¥0¥0| IN ‘Hodyungauuay| peoy ¥ea1) slequn] |y ling-smaynei ejlays PeOY X98.] sjeqint |y Hos8y sulf quinyy
9r0¥0| N ‘Hodyungoauuay| 6¢. xog 'O'd nebbeq uayy ‘BAY UeedQ 22| Auedwo) 18}sqo] Uod
90¥0| I '‘Hodjungauuay| LO¥ Xod "O'd eahjag uyor 9AY UeadQ G Anued s)es pio
90r0| I ‘Hodyungauuay }oadg [00Yog G ejdg Jeydojsuyo }o8dlg jooyog G 9SNoH }seng abeuosied pio
9¥010| I ‘Hodyungauuay pPeoY SN 6 UBUNN yliay @ pleyory peoy s||lN 6 INH J8)sqo7 s,ueunN
9v0r0| N ‘Wodxungauuay 929z x0g ‘O'd uoplo9) eul | "9AY UBD2Q G HOSaY WNJUBUON
9¥0¥0| JIN ‘Wodxungauusy ¥GZ1L X089 'O'd Jabupeas) eusjeg PEOY Jald ¢ 2771 siesniy
£L6L0 Y ‘Aingsewy IS Uleiy 62 poojg Heqoy Josllg suleiy ¢ sabepog 3 uu| Aejg suiepy
v06€0 AN Mepiy 0€9 Xog '0O'd AnlendsoH anieg jsui4 ‘OAY UBS2Q 2| Mej) 191sqoT s|sqein
¥06€£0 ETRSEIY 0€9 Xod 'O'd AjleydsoH aniag 1sJi] ‘OAy Uead 97| 8SNoH s,jaqeiN
12740) 4] JN Mungauusy| £oz# ‘@AuQ IOMBAIT Z sawug ugsne Joddlg Uley Yyinos 62 80D 8y} uo abpoT
ot00| I ‘Hodsungauusy) aAy 9onudg g uasAyje aualeg anuaAy aonudg ¢ apuabualay
970¥0| IN ‘Hodyungauuay ¥66 X089 ‘O'd BABY NOT SNUBAY UBS20 gl | gnio JoAry Jyungauuay
970%0| I ‘Hodyungsuusy 1081 xo9 ‘O'd ‘ou| ‘Ajije)dsoH apeulojAe | alenbg ¥20Q 62 JueInelsay auediny
£¥ov0 JN NuUNgauudy | £0z# ‘@AQ IIPMBAIT Z 8jj|anoe) us)sliy PEOY SY00y 98009 9G¢ puod usppiH
90¥0| IN ‘Hodyungauuay| 104 X0g 'O'd salg g SnuaAy ueadQ 06 uy| Jogley
9¥0r0| N ‘Hodjungsuuayy 1€/ X0d 'O'd Oj|8}soD SejoYoIN peoy siliN 82¢ Isepiealg Alleq s)o0y 8s009)
9v0¥0| JIN ‘Hodyungauusy| 1gl2X0g '0O'd 0]|91S0D SE|OYIIN pedy SN 8¢ Aleq $%00y 85009
9¥0r0| N ‘Hodyungauuay | py 1211SIQ SOPIIM PSL AeAeag uewpals ‘H peoy 9XAQ ¢ 8l0)S [eIBUBY) Yoeag SHO0Y 95009
9t0r0| JW ‘Wodyungauuay|| -eAy poomyoeaq 0ezZ AysuljoQg suuy "BAY poomydesq 0 uapJec) s,auuy Wol4
9v0¥0| JIN ‘Modyungauusyy aue welig ¢ UOSIapuy BpullB| aueT jueiig wJe 210y 9AI4
9¥00| JN ‘Hodyungsuuay Zv8 Xod Od se|bnoQ Je/bury eotuopy Jeaung buuds g OT1 ‘eyeld
9v0¥0| I ‘Lodjyungauuay 890¢€ X0g ‘O'd eqleg aysuy alenbg ¥20Q g1 asnoyH 93yon aienbg 300Q
£¥0¥0 JN Mungauudy | £0Z# ‘@A( [lPMBAIT Z 2)suuossig euer OAY HO4 PIO 8 [opunty adeg je asnoyqnid
21070 JN ‘ooeg Py puod bej4 gze ues BABIEG UIWZEA Ay UEB3DQ 2 oJisig esoy zay)
9%01¥0| IW ‘Hodjungauuay] 0€l xog 'O'd S9IMOUY Leqoy J9alig JnuIssy) { uu| 8snoH puAwiayy
€L6L0 VYA ‘Aingsewy IS UleN 62 pooig Maqoy 1984g sulely GE 9sNoH usple s,ulejde)
€610 YA ‘Aingsewy 1S Ul 62 pooig Laqoy 193G jueses|d 9 uoisuely pJo ureyden
€1610 VI ‘Aingsawy 1S VBN 62 poo|g Haqoy }994g |[lead § uu| spiajjor ueyded
€1610 VYN “Aingsawy 1S Ui\l 62 Poo|g Heqoy 19341G jueses|d g uuy peidied uieyded
9¥010| IW ‘Hodyungauuay L€C X0d 'O'd 9bpisiaA] yywg Abbad PEOY S|IIN 1 uaopy aslodiod ade)
¥10¥0| I ‘esiodiod ade) llel xog 'O'd yebbeq epuepp g us|iy peoy i81d 6.1 9sNoH Japmoyy Jald aded
€¥0¥0 JIN ungsuuay | £OzZ# ‘@Al IPMBAIT 2 a)jsuuossig euer BAY UBBDQ 807, uu| [spunuy aden
9r0r0| JN ‘Lodyungauuoy iv¥l Xog 'O'd HeloN sewoy | peoy JaAlY 61 qniQ jlo9 japuniy aded
22070/ QN ‘Hodyungsuuayy N xXog Od a|ddiypa ey 8NUBAY UBadQ £E1-LEL uu| Jeyemyealg
¥10¥0| JN ‘@siodiod ade) joals aulely 691 ejeled sswer joa4g ulely /91 1axJe ‘sog Aungpelg
9%070| JIN ‘HWodyungauuay 1€61 X09'0'd uojsbury usasis *OAY UB32Q O] weal) a9} S, 9B JuUny
9v0¥0| JIN ‘HodyuNgsuus)y 0G6l xod 'O'd UOsWwel|ip 1eqoy "OAY UBBD( £ jueIneISay LEYAA |9pUNIY
9v0%0| I ‘Modyungauusyj € xog 'O'd 19bped ejewed alenbg yooQq |1 Jueine)say S,uossily
9v0F0| JIN ‘Wodyungauuay SHE X0g9 '0O'd Aeunp ‘4 AoueN ABM Dleuaqy oS Auedwo) ® Aeunpy "A'Y
9¥0¥0| IN ‘Hodyungauuay J98l1g 8)007 G| As|qoy usalg }88]1G 8007 G| 9SNOH 2081
diz ALVIS/ALID S$S3HAAv ONITIVIN JINVN LOVINOD NOILvJ01 SSANISNg JINVN SS3ANISNg

€202-120Z SISNIDN SHAWVNLIIA




€Y0P0[ N MUNGOUUS)| £0z# ‘9ANQ (IPMOAI] Z Kopjeog e | SNUBAY UB80Q /§ qniD eule g [910H UBWSIYOBA
9¥0v0| I ‘Hodjungauuay|  eueT Wie JJIOM 8l HIOM pulag oueT weq oM 81 19}5G07 '3 WIE Lo
€v0¥0] SN MUnqauuayl| £0z# 'oAuQ [IPMEAr] Z souleg Bo RemyBiH sbury ¥5z gniD yoesg seplL
9v0v0| JIN Hodyungauuay| ZG2l xog Od Aydiniy sewoy | }98.1S UoluN § skuap

9 Uag eqp O sleall SN 8aiyL
9v0r0| IW ‘Hodsungauusy|| py Yeeld sjequnt Hol ueunn AqioD 19011 Ul 0E | Usid @ 19}sqo7 s,28S 98lyL
9v0r0| IW ‘Hodyungauuay| 18¥ X0g ‘O'd efey| uidfes peoy Jeid 2/ OT1 19 duwrey syl
9¥0v0| I ‘Hodsjungauusy| /60€ Xog Od ll[21eon uewss Peoy SIN Z9 a1i4 1507 8y [
€Y0¥0[ I Mungouus)| g0z# 'OALQ (IPMOA Z ploy auNsUyD aJenbg yo0Q | uuj podxungauuay ay L
9¥0v0| IW ‘Hodsjungauusy| "oy UEs00 0} uluep uyor "OAY UeadQ Ol [910H Auojo 8y L
9¥0v0| I ‘Wodyungauuay 12Z1 X0g@ 'O'd juoibelg uyor a.enbg ¥20Q 0z uep Apueg ay |
EY0P0| TN SUNGeuUd)l| £0z# ‘9ALQ JIOMeAr] Z Ropieod | "oy UEadQ |z [910H @snotieog ey
orov0o| IW Hodyungauuay Vv Xog ‘O'd %009y HIaYS peoy uige) 6o 661 wnasn\ Aajjol] aioyseeg
9v0r0| SN ‘Hodjungauudy| L€61 Xod Od uoysbuly UsAas T 198,15 BuNdS ¥ sjnuybnoq ayieles
€YOV0| TN MuUngauuayl| |0z# '9AUQ [IBMOAI] g RN peoy SIW 22 punoiBdwe) saud Apues
9v0r0| W ‘Hodjungauua), €2 X0g Od OopJeuo|y Yoty }98.1S UoIN G ejsed g ezzld ewoy

diz J1VLS/ALID sS3¥AAv ONIMIVIA JWVN LOVINOD NOILYD01 SSaNIsNg JWVN SSaNisng

€202-120Z SIASNIDIT SUITVNLIIA




Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail)
Telephone (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434

Email Inquiries: MaineLiguor@maine.gov

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF LICENSE ON PREMISE

Legal Name: C oz RoSA N\l License Number: \T O Y\ -7\
DBA Name: e, oo Expiration Date: -
Physical Address: 2 O Ave 0\ o 0 City, State, Zip MI&%QSLﬁE OHO4(
Mailing address: -0. DHox (-2 Kennelumipote ¢ OHOY b
Street / PO Box City V' 7 State Zip
Phone: 20\-20H OD\®3 Fax: ~— —— Email address: e\l > OV

Name, address, telephone number of Property Owner (if property is rented or leased, need copy of rental
agreement / lease):

fay shwalo .0 Qox 0B Kennekowkpotk ME 0dotl  2001-229- @6
TempTorary 4 Permanent [1 Inside (] Outside & Live Entertainment: Yes C1 No

Start Date: 0528 -202\ End Date (if applicable): \C/ \\ [ 202\

Reason for this request: Cold =Y Rekomtng widhs Melles e connk Yo

Keep everyone o5 aoke sy aAhe.
This request for an extension of service area for on premise license location MUST have Town / County
Commission approval and MUST have a diagram submitted with this form.

Outdoor Restrictions:
There must be a stanchion or fence completely enclosing the-area. Signs must be posted, stating “no

alcohol beyond this point”. There must be sufficient employees at the extension of premise, which would
m be able to control and monitor the area.

Yala. Aaxsye.  Seda\n

Y,
Sign w&wer Printed Name of Owner/ Corporate Officer
For Municipal Approval Only

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and hereby

approve said application.

Dated at: , Maine
City/Town (County)
On:
Date
The undersigned being: CiMunicipal Offices ~ JCounty Commissioners of the
[J City [J Town [J Plantation [ Unincorporated Place of: , Maine
Signature of Officials Printed Name @ Title

EXTENSION of On-Premise Rev. 8/2018, Replace 6/2017 Page 1 of 2



CHEZ ROSA’S OUTDOOR SPACE

ABACUS FENCED IN PATIO FLOOR PLAN

DOOR DOOR

m = » o

VQIC A c.o“/\;@\e,\e\\j g’e«\\LQ-é’ WM end Yhere
W\ Awoyy e o \eosk 2 (ol eMoe 0S
ey O\ \\wmes ,,@o(‘)@x N D V\S.

o &\co\(\O\ h@yoné 5r\n*\§ (‘)GD\V\-\V .()\&c,ed

oW Yhe ewYtance %&\‘Q. W os, e
@‘Q?VO"Q& \o usne \b‘f code e:ngsexmemew\ri

\§
) S SN 5@‘?&\/@\



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.

Geotechnical Engineering « Environmental Consulting  Materfals Testing Services

21 May 2021

Eric J. Labelle, P.E., Principal Project/Process Engineer
Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

VIA EMAIL: elabellef@kennebunkportme.gov

Subject: Proposal for Geotechnical Engineering Evaluation
Self-Supported Communication Towers
Kennebunkport, Maine
RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI

Dear Mr. Labelle:

R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. (RWG&A) is pleased to present the following proposal for
geotechnical engineering evaluations related to the two planned self-supported lattice towers.
One tower would be installed at the Goose Rock Fire Station, and the other would be installed at
the town's sewer treatment plant off of School Street. It's understood that the towers would be in
the range of 100 to 150 feet tall. The purpose of RWG&A's services for this project will be to
obtain information regarding subsurface conditions on which to base recommendations about the
geotechnical aspects of the design and construction of the tower foundations. The following
paragraphs present RWG&A's understanding of the project, anticipated geotechnical conditions,
the proposed scope of services, and fee.

Project Description

RWG&A's understanding of the proposed construction and requested services is based on
communications with you on 11 May 2021 and the planned tower coordinates provided in the
email dated 18 May 2021; 2:38 PM. The tower at the Goose Rock Fire Station tower will be
northeast of the fire station building, and the tower at the treatment plan will be located in an
open lawn area in the northwest part of the sewer treatment plant property.

The tower designer's geotechnical exploration requirements and structural design information
such as foundation reaction vertical and horizontal design loads were unavailable when this
proposal was prepared. Structural design information will be needed for use in the geotechnical
engineering evaluations. The scope proposed herein is based on RWG&A's experience with
similar communication towers and anticipated subsurface conditions. RWG&A recommends the
tower's structural design engineer review the technical scope provided in this proposal. RWG&A
should be notification modifications to the scope are needed.

Corporate Office: 20 Pomerleau Street, Suite 100 e Biddeford, ME 04005 & 207-286-8008 e Fax 207-710-0000
Branch Offices: 177 Shattuck Way, Suite | West ® Newington, NH 03801 e 603-427-0244 e Fax 603-430-2041
44 Wood Avenue, Suite | ® Mansfield, MA 02048 e 508-623-0101
www.rwgillespie.com

Item 6



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 2 of 11

Anticipated Subsurface Conditions

Based on a review of available subsurface information, subsurface conditions at the Goose Rocks
Fire Station tower site are expected to consist primarily of naturally deposited silty sand with
gravel to silty clay. Groundwater and bedrock are anticipated at depths of less than 10 feet below
ground surface.

RWG&A provided geotechnical engineering services for additions to the nearby Kennebunkport
Consolidation School. Subsurface conditions encountered in the south part of the school site
consisted of compressible silty clay deposits extending to about 50 feet below local ground
surface. Geologic mapping information indicates the silty clay deposits become thinner and
bedrock is shallower toward the west of the school building.

Proposed Scope of Services

Based on our understanding of the project and anticipated subsurface conditions, RWG&A
proposes the following scope of services:

1. Review readily available geologic and soil mapping information (note: completed).

2. Prepare a geotechnical subsurface exploration and sampling program to obtain subsurface
information for use in geotechnical engineering evaluations. Each tower's exploration
program would consist of one soil boring at the planned tower center location advanced
to a depth of about 30 feet below ground surface or a refusal surface, whichever occurs
first. The boring would be advanced 10 feet into the refusal surface using rock core
drilling and sampling methods if a refusal surface is encountered within 10 feet of local
ground surface.

The fee estimate is based on completing the soil borings for both sites in one drill crew-
day (8-hours on-site per day) and clear and direct access to the locations. The actual
number and type of explorations performed would depend on the progress of the work
and the time available.

3. Contact DigSafe and OK-TO-DIG to locate public utilities as needed to conduct the
explorations. It's understood others would mark the tower center locations at no cost to
RWG&A.

Not all public utility entities will locate their utilities on private property, and they will
not locate private utilities. The fee estimate is based on others verifying that marked
boring locations do not conflict with non-DigSafe-member utilities such as irrigation
lines, light pole electric lines, etc. The cost for private utility location is not included in
the fee estimate; RWG&A can arrange for these services if requested.

RWG&A requests an electronic file of the site survey drawing provided in AutoCAD
2022 compatible format showing existing and proposed conditions, including topography
and all public and private underground water, sewer, storm drains, electric service, gas
service, underground storage tanks (USTs), foundations, and other buried structures.

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI 21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 3 of 11

4. Arrange to have the test borings made by a drilling contractor as a subcontractor to
RWG&A. RWG&A would provide technical monitoring of the subsurface exploration
activities so that depths, locations, and samples can be modified in response to the
subsurface conditions encountered. RWG&A's representative would develop field boring
logs based on recovered samples, auger cuttings, and observations using the procedures
outlined in ASTM D2488, Standard Practice for Description and Identification of Soils
(Visual-Manual Procedure).

The test borings and probes would be advanced to depths indicated above or to refusal
surfaces, whichever occurs first. For the geotechnical evaluation, refusal is defined as 100
blows with a 140-lb. drop hammer for 1 foot or less penetration of a split-barrel sampler
or probe rod or an inability to advance a probe or auger with reasonable effort as
determined by the driller and RWG&A representative.

Standard penetration resistance tests (ASTM D1586, Standard Test Method for
Penetration Test and Split-Barrel Sampling of Soils) would be performed at about 5-foot
intervals, the field representative's discretion, or the weight of hammer in silty clay,
whichever is encountered first. Field vane testing to estimate undrained shear strength
and/or thin-walled tube sampling would be conducted in medium to soft silty clay
deposits instead of standard penetration testing. Samples would be transported to
RWG&A's soil testing laboratory.

If refusal is encountered within 10 feet of local ground surface, the refusal surface would
be cored feet into the refusal surface using N-series rock core drilling and sampling
methods to determine the nature of the refusal material (i.e., bedrock, boulder, or other
obstruction). The cost for 10 feet of drilling into rock is excluded since it might not be
needed.

Free water levels would be observed as the explorations are advanced and measured after
each exploration. Borings would be backfilled with cuttings extracted from the borehole
and/or driller-supplied silica sand. Completed boreholes would be backfilled with
cuttings from the explorations and marked for survey by others. RWG&A would record
boring locations using a consumer-grade global navigation satellite system device with a
clear sky horizontal accuracy of 6 to 15 feet.

RWG&A intends to use a track or truck-mounted drill rig. Although the drill rig
equipment has relatively low ground pressure, rutting of the ground surface and marring
of surfaces will occur. Rutting and marring will be more severe if explorations are
conducted during wet weather and soft ground conditions. The Owner should anticipate
that the ground surface of the backfilled borings will settle and result in depressions at the
ground surface. The Owner should anticipate the need to refill the boreholes and re-grade
areas the drill rig has traveled over. Restoration by RWG&A or the drilling subcontractor
other than on the date backfilled and as described above is not included.

5. Perform laboratory tests on soil samples recovered from the subsurface explorations to
aid in soil description and determination of engineering properties needed for foundation
design and site development analysis. As envisioned, tests would include natural
moisture content and grain-size distribution.

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI 21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 4 of 11

If necessary, one-dimensional consolidation and vane shear strength tests might be
performed on thin-walled tube samples, and unconfined compressive strength testing of
rock cores might be performed (note: the unit costs for these tests are shown in Table I,
but they are excluded from the fee since they might not be needed). RWG&A would
notify the Town of Kennebunkport for authorization before performing consolidation,
laboratory vane shear strength, and/or unconfined compressive strength of rock tests.

6. Evaluate acquired field, office, and laboratory data concerning the proposed tower and
site development with emphasis on foundation type, allowable foundation loads, ground
floor slabs, lateral load resistance, seismic site coefficient, and excavations.

RWG&A expects all parameters applicable to the geotechnical aspects of the tower
foundation design (i.e., load, foundation type, settlement tolerances, and special features),
current and proposed site grades, as prepared by the project designers, will be provided to
RWG&A. The geotechnical design parameters will be needed before geotechnical
engineering analyses can begin. Evaluations would be conducted and recommendations
prepared for one layout and one grading plan, one set of design parameters, and
foundation type (i.e., spread footings without soil improvement).

7. Prepare a report of geotechnical evaluation presenting our findings, conclusions, and
recommendations for design of the proposed construction including, but not necessarily
limited to, the following:

Allowable Bearing Pressure Settlement Estimates
Lateral Earth Pressure Lateral Load Resistance
Frost Protection Bedrock Removal
Reuse of On-site Soils Site Preparation Issues

8. Provide a copy of the Report of Geotechnical Evaluation to the Town of Kennebunkport
in Adobe® PDF format.

Limitations

RWG&A's proposed scope of services excludes an environmental site assessment relative to oil
and hazardous materials or evidence of a potential release or threat of oil or hazardous materials
on, below, or around the site.

Schedule

RWG&A would schedule the drilling subcontractor upon receipt of authorization to proceed.
RWG&A has tentatively scheduled the drilling for the first week of June 2021, provided notice
to proceed is received on or before 25 May 2021. If authorization is received later, then the
drilling subcontractor would be rescheduled for the next available date the subcontractor and
RWG&A are available to complete the explorations in one mobilization. The planned drilling
contractor is typically available within about two to three weeks of notice to proceed. The report
would be available within ten to fifteen business days of completing the laboratory testing
program or receipt of requested project design information, whichever is later.

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI 21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 5 of 11

Fee

The lump sum fee for the above scope of services is $6,000, as detailed in the table below. The
fee would not be exceeded without written authorization.

Item Fee Basis

Drilling Subcontractor (Mobilization, Drilling, and Supplies) $2,500
RWG&A Exploration Services (Contact DigSafe, Drilling Observation, $1.500
Mileage, and Expenses) ’
Geotechnical Laboratory Testing (Excludes Consolidation and Compressive $200
Strength of Rock)
Geotechnical Evaluations and Report Preparation $1.800

Not to Exceed Fee: $6,000

The fee does not include time to attend project meetings other than as noted above and/or to
prepare or review construction drawings and specifications. If needed, those and other requested
services not identified above would be charged on a time and expense basis using the unit rates
provided in Table L.

Closure
Geotechnical engineering services will be provided in accordance with the attached Terms and
Conditions. If the above arrangements are satisfactory, please sign one copy of this proposal and

return it to RWG&A. This will serve as our notice to proceed.

RWG&A looks forward to working with the Town of Kennebunkport on this project. If you have
any questions about this proposal, please contact us.

Sincerely,
R.W. GILLESPIE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

il

'T:rlk ¥, Wibdrb, P.E.
President

EJW:md
Attachments
Authorization for Geotechnical Engineering Evaluation

Table I — Unit Rate Schedule
Terms and Conditions (4 pages)

G:\Proposals\10700110782GI\2021-05-21 P-10782Gl.docx

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.Gl 21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.

Authorization for Geotechnical Engineering Evaluation
Self-Supported Communication Towers
Kennebunkport, Maine

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI

Lump Sum Fee: $6,000

The above arrangements are understood and accepted.

Town of Kennebunkport.

Signature:

Print:

Title:

Date:

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI

Page 6 of 11

21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.

TABLE I
UNIT RATE SCHEDULE

Page 7 of 11

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING EVALUATION
SELF-SUPPORTED COMMUNICATION TOWERS

ITEM

Part I - Personnel & Equipment

Geologist

Overtime - over 8 hrs./day
Geotechnical Engineer

Project Geotechnical Engineer
Senior Geotechnical Engineer
Principal Geotechnical Engineer
Mileage

Lodging

M&IE

Administrative Assistant

Word Processing/Secretary
AutoCAD Drafting/Graphics
Tolls

Bindings Supplies

Outside Services, other supplies,

reprographics, out-of-pocket expenses

Rock Bit Wear

Part II - Laboratory Tests

Gradation
Natural Moisture

Unconfined Compressive Strength of Rock

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI

KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

UNIT

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Miles
Night

Day
Hour
Hour
Hour

Cost

Report Copy

Cost
LF

Each
Each
Each

UNIT COST

$ 75.00
105.50
85.00
115.00
130.00
155.00
0.62
150.00
57.00
57.00
57.00
60.00

Cost + 15%
1.50

Cost+ 15%
23.00

$ 82.00
10.00
250.00

21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 8 of 11

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES

1. CHARGES
Personnel: Charges are computed on an hourly rate schedule listed in the proposal unless otherwise
stated in the proposal. Annual increases will not exceed an average of ten (10) percent per
classification.

Equipment. Subcontractors, and Supplies: Charges for specialized equipment, mileage,
subcontractors, consultants, laboratories, and supplies required to complete the project are itemized in
the proposal. A fifteen (15) percent fee is added to all subcontract invoices to cover handling and
added costs.

2. TEST BORINGS, ANALYTICAL TESTING AND OTHER SUBCONTRACT
To perform test borings, analytical testing, and other services, R.-W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. will
engage a subcontractor. At your request, we can arrange for you to enter into a direct contract with the
subcontractor. In that event, invoices for these outside services will be forwarded to you for your
direct payment to the subcontractor.

3. INVOICES
Invoices are issued monthly, payable upon receipt. Amounts not paid within thirty (30) days are
subject to a service charge of one and one-half (1-1/2) percent per month. Client agrees to pay all fees
including attorney fees, court costs, or other expense, incurred for the collection of delinquent
accounts. If the Client objects to all or any portion of the invoice or service, Client shall so notify
R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. within 14 calendar days of the invoice date, identify any defect
and/or cause of the disagreement, and pay when due that portion of the invoice, if any, not in dispute.
Payment of invoices is in no case subject to unilateral discounting or set-offs by Client. The Client’s
right to use R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.’s work product, including its instruments of service, is
contingent upon timely and full payment of all fees and costs payable under this agreement.

4, SUSPENSION OF SERVICES
If the Client fails to make payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this agreement, R.W.
Gillespie & Associates, Inc. may suspend performance of services upon five (5) calendar days’ notice
to the Client. R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. shall have no liability whatsoever to the Client for any
costs or damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this agreement by the Client.
If the Client fails to make payment to the consultant in accordance with the payment terms herein this
shall constitute a material breach of this agreement and shall be cause for termination by R.W.
Gillespie & Associates, Inc.

5. SAMPLES
All samples acquired by us (soil, concrete, rock, etc.) will be discarded thirty (30) day after
submission of our final report, unless you advise us otherwise. Upon Client’s written request, we will
forward the samples at your cost, or will store them for you for an agreed period and storage charge.

6. RIGHT OF ENTRY ON-SITE
Unless otherwise agreed, the Client will furnish right of entry on the site for us to make test borings,
test pits, explorations, and other evaluations. We will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage
to the site from use of equipment but have not included in our fee the cost for restoration of damage
that may result from these operations. Any site restoration requested in writing will be accomplished
and the cost will be added to our fee.

We will take reasonable precautions to avoid damage to buried utilities, including utilizing the
services of DigSafe as an attempt to locate unknown underground utilities. However, we will not be

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI 21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 9 of 11

responsible for damage or injury resulting from our explorations for your project which encountered
unknown or incorrectly located utilities or structures.

Client acknowledges that it is now and shall remain in control of the site at all times. R.W. Gillespie &
Associates, Inc., does not, by this agreement with Client, assume any responsibilities or liabilities with
respect to the site. R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. shall be solely responsible for its employees’
activities on the job site, but this shall not be construed to relieve owner or any construction
contractors from their responsibilities for maintaining a safe job site.

7. UNANTICIPATED CONDITIONS
Hazardous substances may exist at a site where there is not reason to believe they could or should be
present. If during the performance of our services, any unforeseen hazardous or potentially hazardous
substances or conditions, or other unforeseen conditions or occurrences are encountered, which in our
sole judgment significantly affect or may affect the services, the risk involved in providing the
services, or the recommended scope of services, we will promptly notify Client. R.W. Gillespie &
Associates, Inc., and Client agree that the discovery of such conditions constitutes a significant change
in the scope of services originally outlined. Based on our evaluation of conditions, we may:

a. If practicable, in our sole judgment, complete the original scope of services in accordance
with the procedures originally intended in the proposal.

b. Stop work pending agreement with Client to modify the scope of services and estimate of
charges to include evaluation of the previously unforeseen conditions and occurrences.

c. Terminate the services effective on the date specified by us in writing. Client waives any
claim against R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., and agrees to indemnify and defend and hold
R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.’s encountering of unanticipated hazardous materials or
suspected hazardous materials.

8. INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS
For purposes of economy and expediency, R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. will rely on information
provided by Client and indicate to Client information needed to form an opinion. It is understood that
it is not practicable to identify all information needed until after services begin. Furthermore, it is
understood that Client will provide R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. with as much of such
information requested that is available to Client, inform R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. of reports
or materials prepared by others that relate to R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.’s portion of the work,
and that Client will furnish these to R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. R.W. Gillespie & Associates,
Inc. is unable to ensure the sufficiency of such information, either because doing so is impossible, or
because of errors or omissions others may have committed when assembling the information.
Accordingly, it is understood that Client will, to the fullest extent permitted by law, waive any claim
against R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., and indemnify, defend, and hold R.W. Gillespie &
Associates, Inc. harmless arising from any claim or liability for injury or loss, arising from alleged
error, omissions, or inaccuracies in documents or other information provided to R.-W. Gillespie &
Associates, Inc. Client agrees to compensate R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. for any time and other
expenses incurred by R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. in defense of any such claim. Such
compensation will be based on R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.’s prevailing fee schedule and
expense reimbursement policy.

9. EXCUSABLE DELAYS
The Client agrees that R. W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. is not responsible for damages arising
directly or indirectly from any delays for causes beyond R.-W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.’s control.
For purposes of this Agreement, such causes include, but are not limited to, strikes or other labor
disputes; severe weather disruptions or other natural disasters or acts of God,; fires, riots, epidemics or
pandemics, power blackouts, war or other emergencies; civil or military authority; failure of any

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI 21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 10 of 11

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

government agency to act in timely manner; failure of performance by the Client or the Client's
contractors or consultants; or discovery of any hazardous substances or differing site conditions. In
addition, if the delays resulting from any such causes increase the cost or time required by R.W.
Gillespie & Associates, Inc. to perform its services in an orderly and efficient manner, R.W. Gillespie
& Associates, Inc. shall be entitled to a reasonable adjustment in schedule, scope or services, and
compensation.

DEFECTS IN SERVICE

Client and Client’s personnel, contractors, subcontractors, and subconsultants shall promptly report to
R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. any known or suspected defect in the project related to any aspect
of RWG&A’’s services, including any errors, omissions or inconsistencies in R.W. Gillespie &
Associates, Inc.’s Instruments of Service, in order that R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. may take
prompt measures which in R.-W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.’s opinion will minimize the
consequences of a defect in service.

CONFIDENTIALITY

R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., will not intentionally divulge information regarding the proposal,
services or report, except to Client or parties designated by Client in writing. If, in our sole opinion,
site conditions represent a threat to the public health or an environmental hazard, we will so advise
Client in order that Client may diligently notify the appropriate authorities. If Client fails to act in a
responsible manner, R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., as a professional association, will notify the
appropriate authorities. Client waives any claim against R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., and agrees
to defend, indemnify, and save R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., harmless from any claim or liability
arising from conditions or notification of conditions at the site. Information which is in the public
domain or which is provided to us by third parties is not considered confidential.

ESTIMATED FEE

Our estimated fee is an opinion of the estimated, probable costs required to perform the scope of
services. We must make a number of assumptions as to conditions that will be encountered and other
factors over which we have no control. It is agreed many unforeseen factors that could not be fully
anticipated or accounted for when the proposal was prepared may influence the final fee associated
with RWG&A’s services. The estimate is intended as a budgetary guide only to anticipated fees and is
not to be construed as a limitation on the fees to be charged pursuant to this agreement.

STANDARD OF CARE

R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., is a professional association and represents that its professional
services are performed in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by
members of the profession practicing under similar conditions. No other representation, expressed or
implied, is intended. Our recommendations are based on our interpolation of conditions encountered
by the explorations. Conditions between the explorations are, in fact, unknown. Field review during
excavation/construction is an integral part of the design, since significantly more knowledge of
subsurface conditions will be revealed by the excavation process. Depending on site conditions, it may
be necessary for us to be retained during the construction process to complete our design
recommendations.

INSURANCE

GENERAL: Our liability to our Client for injury or damage to persons or property for which we may
be found legally liable shall be limited to the following:

Workmen’s Compensation Statutory Limits

Injury & Property Damage Combined Single Limit $1,000,000

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI 21 May 2021



R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. Page 11 of 11

15.

16.

17.

18.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Client and R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., agree, to the fullest extent permitted by law and not
withstanding any other provisions in this agreement, the total liability of R.-W. Gillespie & Associates,
Inc., and its officers, directors, owners, shareholders, employees, agents, and subconsultants or any of
them, the Client and anyone claiming by, through or under the Client, for any and all claims, losses,
costs of damages, of any nature whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or in any way related to the
project or this agreement, from any cause or causes, including but not limited to the negligence,
professional error or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or other civil liability, shall not
exceed the total compensation received by R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., or the total amount of
$50,000.00, whichever is less. If the Client prefers not to limit R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.,
liability to this sum, we may agree to increase the limit of liability in $25,000 increments up to
$100,000 provided that the Client agrees to pay an additional consideration of five (5) percent of the
incremental increase in the limit for this waiver. The request for this option must be made by the
Client in writing at the time the Client accepts the proposal. The charge is consideration for the greater
risk involved in performing work for which the limitation of liability exceeds the total compensation
received by R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., or the amount of $50,000, whichever is less. It should
not be construed as a charge for professional liability insurance.

THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

Nothing contained in this agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in
favor of a third party against either the Client or the R W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc. R.W. Gillespie
& Associates, Inc.’s services under this Agreement are being performed solely for the Client's benefit,
and no other party or entity shall have any claim against the Consultant because of this Agreement or
the performance or nonperformance of services hereunder. The Client and R.-W. Gillespie &
Associates, Inc. agree to require a similar provision in all contracts with contractors, subcontractors,
subconsultants, vendors and other entities involved in this Project to carry out the intent of this
provision,

OWNERSHIP OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICES

All reports, plans, specifications, field data and notes, and other documents, including all documents
on electronic media, prepared by R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc., as instruments of service shall
remain the property of R.-W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.

GOVERNING LAW
The laws of the State of Maine will govern the validity of this agreement, its interpretation and
performance.

RWG&A Proposal No. P-10782.GI 21 May 2021



\ \ MAIN 'LA_ND ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS, SCIENTISTS

P.0. BOX Q_LIVERMORE FALLS, ME 04254
DEVELOPMENT TEL: (2(%7) 897-6752/FA§(1§(L2LO7)A§97»S404
CONSULTANTS, INC. WWW.MAIN-LANDDCLCOM

May 10, 2021

Town of Kennebunkport

P.O Box 566

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Attention: Mr. Eric J. LaBelle, P.E., Principal Project/Process Engineer

SUBJECT:  Proposal Agreement for Professional Services
Geotechnical Evaluations and Reports
Two Proposed Communication Tower Sites
Kennebunkport, ME

Dear Eric,

Main-Land Development Consultants, Inc. (Main-Land) appreciates this opportunity to provide a
geotechnical proposal to the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine for the subject project. We understand
that the Town proposes two new communication tower sites, and the tower designers require
geotechnical recommendations in support of their foundation and site designs for the towers.

PROJECT SITES:

The project sites are: 25 Recreation Way (at the Treatment Plant behind Consolidated School), and
2 Winter Harbor Road (at Goose Rocks Beach Fire Station)

PROJECT GOALS:

Main-Land understands that the Town requests geotechnical evaluations of the tower sites and a
report for each of the proposed new communication towers.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Main-Land will deliver a geotechnical report for each of the two locations evaluating the subsurface
conditions at each proposed tower site and providing foundation recommendations. It is understood
that the geotechnical reports will be to assist the tower designer in their tower foundation design and
general geotechnical considerations related to site development.

This proposal assumes that Main-Land will Dig Safe the sites. As part of the Dig Safe process,
Main-Land will ask the Town for their knowledge of existing private subsurface utilities which may
exist in the vicinity of the proposed test borings of which Dig Safe might may be unaware. In order
to minimize potential utility conflicts, Main-Land recommends that the Town be prepared to retain a
private utility location contractor to investigate the proposed boring locations to confirm and locate
(i.e., paint out) poorly defined public and private utilities that are present. The Owner should

MAIN-LAND helps people add value to their land: to understand it, develop it, and protect it.



Proposal Agreement for Professional Services
Geotechnical Evaluations and Reports

Two Proposed Communication Tower Sites
Kennebunkport, ME

anticipate a fee of about $900 to retain the private utility location service; this potential fee is not
included in Main-Land’s budget for this proposal.

Main-Land will then subcontract with a drilling company to perform a minimum of one test boring
per tower site for the geotechnical subsurface investigation. A minimum of one boring per site will
be advanced to a dense stratum while performing standard split-spoon sampling to record SPT N-
values. If bedrock is encountered at a depth of less than 10 feet, a minimum 5-foot long rock core
will be obtained to aid in bedrock characterization. Main-Land will submit a minimum of one
representative soil sample per site (minimum two total) for laboratory analysis to aid in soil
characterization

We have assumed that thick, soft clays will not be encountered beneath the proposed tower sites.
However, if soft clay is encountered during the test borings that can impact foundation and/or site
design, Main-Land will inform you and, with your authorization as additional work, gather clay
samples and data accordingly during the field work (Note: Soft clays can be an issue where new
loads from foundations and site fill cause underlying soft clays to compress, potentially leading to
damaging settlements of the foundation and other site improvements). It is assumed that the scope
and cost of subsequent laboratory testing to determine clay settlement parameters and associated
geotechnical engineering analysis, if needed, would also be discussed with the Town as additional
work.

The report will include the following:

Allowable soil bearing pressure

Recommended footing depth based on design frost penetration
Estimated settlement expected

Recommended footing/foundation

Soil site class

Foundation drainage recommendations

Laboratory grain size test results of soil samples

Nounhkhwbhe=

Meetings: No formal client meetings are proposed in this task, though we will be available to meet
with you at your convenience and direction as additional work. An informal meeting might be
conducted during the Dig Safe mark-out process, as the Town’s schedule allows.

Deliverables: For each site, three copies of a bound report will be mailed and an electronic copy will
be emailed to the Town in a pdf format.

Any other service not detailed in the Scope of Services is excluded.

SUB-CONTRACTED SERVICES:

[

’

Main-Land proposes to subcontract to a drilling company (likely Northern Test Borings of Gorham,
Maine) to perform test boring services for the above work scope. Main-Land also proposes to submit
the soil samples to S.W. Cole for laboratory grain size analyses.

"\ MAIN-LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS, INC 2 of 4

b

www.main-landdevelopment.com



Proposal Agreement for Professional Services
Geotechnical Evaluations and Reports

Two Proposed Communication Tower Sites
Kennebunkport, ME

ASSUMPTIONS

O

Main-Land has made assumptions in the preparation of this proposal. The Town will notify Main-
Land if assumptions are in error prior to the start of our work. An incorrect assumption may change
the project scope and cost.

The Project Goals outlined above. Significant changes to the project goals and/or work scope will
change our costs and the terms of this proposal. Changes to the design will necessitate extra work
on our part which will in turn affect our cost.

Others. Assumptions include other assumptions stated elsewhere in this proposal.

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST:

The cost for Main-Land to complete the project as defined in the Scope of Services, above, is $9,750
Fixed Fee.

If soft clays are encountered that can impact foundation and/or site design, we will inform you of
this and provide an estimate for additional clay testing and analysis in support of final geotechnical
recommendations.

SCHEDULE:

Main-Land anticipates being on site within 3 to 4 weeks of receiving a signed proposal agreement,
depending on drilling subcontractor availability (Note: the preferred driller is currently not available
until early June; booking this driller as soon as possible will be advantageous to project schedule).

Main-Land anticipates submitting deliverables noted in the Scope of Services within 3 weeks of the
drilling work.

CONCLUSION OF PROPOSAL AGREEMENT:

[

U

This Agreement, along with attachments hereto, constitutes the entire agreement between parties
pertaining to the subject project and it supersedes all prior or contemporancous agreements,
representations, and understandings.

Client (the Town of Kennebunkport) has read and agrees to the Standard Conditions sheet attached
to this proposal, which Standard Conditions are incorporated herein and are a part of this Agreement.
If that sheet is missing, please do not sign this proposal and contact Main-Land.

Main-Land generally requires a 10% retainer pre-payment prior to the start of work. Because of our
working relationship with the Town, Main-Land waives that general requirement.

If this proposal meets with the Town of Kennebunkport’s satisfaction, please sign in the space
provided and return a copy to Main-Land. If you have any questions, comments or concerns with

\ MAIN-LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS. INC 3 of4

v
3

\

www.main-landdevelopment.com



Proposal Agreement for Professional Services
Geotechnical Evaluations and Reports

Two Proposed Communication Tower Sites
Kennebunkport, ME

this proposal please do not hesitate to call or email at any time. We appreciate the opportunity and
look forward to working with the Town of Kennebunkport on this project.

Sincerely,

Main-Land Development Consultants, Inc.

< —

N e oY

Scott R. Dixon, P.E., C.G., L.S.E.
Senior GeoEngineer and Environmental Scientist

By signing below, the Client states that:
1. Client understands Main-Land’s proposal agreement,

2. Client agrees to the statements and stipulations therein and in the Standard Conditions sheet,
3. Client agrees to pay Main-Land’s fees in a timely manner.

Client: Date:

"\ MAIN-LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS, INC 40f4
&R  www.main-landdevelopment.com




Item 8

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Memorandum
To: Laurie Smith
From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director
Date: May 20, 2021 W{ D llave-
Re: Street Light Update

seeeeee——————————————— _ _— _————— — —— ——————————

As an update on the Kennebunkport streetlights, I can report that on all of our radial wave
fixtures we have installed replacement lamps that are 16-watt screw in LED frosted light
bulbs. Our street light lamping changes have been updated with CMP and our electricity
usage and delivery costs now reflect the use of 16-watt lamps in place of the 105-watt lamps
that were inventoried when we purchased our street light system.

In reviewing our streetlight inventory, we have found that 7 streetlights are out of service
or not repairable. New streetlights will have to be purchased and installed at these 7
locations. We contacted PEMCO which has a utility grade radial wave platter streetlight
in their catalog that would replicate our current platter light with an LED light engine. In
contacting the owner of PEMCO, we were informed that they had suspended production of
the LED platter light because of high demand for cobra head type LED streetlights. It is
possible that production of their LED platter light will resume in the future, but they could
not commit to that happening.

There is a minimum streetlight standard that should be met for any newly installed
streetlight fixture in Kennebunkport. Fixtures should meet the following criteria:

CMP (Utility) manufacturing standards for components and wiring
controlled light distribution

meet the Town ordinance

marine grade coating

able to be shielded

dedicated LED

low wattage

able to be controlled remotely in the future

has a 10-year manufacturer’s warranty

MR MO AR o

Jim Stockman and I researched available utility grade LED platter type streetlights with a
LED light engine and found a good utility grade platter light from King Luminaire. This



Street Light Update — May 19, 2021 Page -2

light, with a custom mast arm, would cost $1,400 for each fixture and the distributor told
us to expect a 5% to 15% price increase in the near future.

A utility grade cobra head streetlight that meets all of the above criteria (Leotek or Cree)
with a LED light engine and Commercial Grade mast arm would cost $375 to $500.

We looked at a commercial / residential grade Ark Lighting platter light, manufactured by Steel
Lighting Co. This light costs $169 and has a 3-year warranty. It does not have a LED light
engine (uses a standard LED bulb) and does not meet the technical requirements of our
town ordinance for new streetlights. The arm connection for attachment to a utility pole
does not meet CMP standards. I do not think CMP will approve this or any other
commercial / residential streetlight to be attached to their poles.

The main reasons for the high cost a utility grade platter style streetlight are custom
manufacturing and low purchase volume. Jim Stockman and I have reviewed available
utility grade LED streetlights and recommend the purchase of Leotek Comfortview
streetlights to replace the 7 missing streetlights in our inventory. The cost difference of
$1,025 per light had a higher value to us than the aesthetic value of a new platter light. On
the Leotek fixture the LED light engine provides a warm 2700 K color to match our current
LED lamps. There is a Type 2 elongated light pattern which maximizes lighting on the
roadway and a house side shield that minimizes the lighting on abutting properties. The
Leotek light meets CMP and Town streetlight standards, comes with an aluminum body,
salt air resistant coating, commercial grade components and a 10-year warranty.

After installation, Kennebunkport residents can view the 7 streetlights during day and
night and let us know if the cobra head design is acceptable or if we should look to an
alternative design for future replacement streetlights or budget for the platter style lights.

The Streetlight Committee is currently reviewing our selection criteria and providing
feedback. In general, the Streetlight Committee would prefer a platter type streetlight that
meets Town standards but understands that there are cost considerations in streetlight
selection.

It has been suggested to use the more expensive platter lights in certain (to be determined)
areas of town and the cobra head lights on the more rural areas where lights currently exist.
In the future citizens might petition the town to have streetlighting installed in their area.
The Lighting Committee has developed a weighting system to see if the area meets a
particular criterion.

Leotek
cobra head
style

King Luminaire
platter style




Le TEK Project Town of Kennebunkport - LED Cobrahead
' Type 50w HPS Equivalent - LED Cobrahead
LITE.OH GROUP Catalog No. CV1-H-CMV-27K-ZR-GY-030-FOC-PCR7-WL-RWG-CF

ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light
CV specification Data Sheet

Luminaire Data

o0
Weight 7 Ibs [3.2 kg] <
EPA 0.39 ft?
. 9.55in _,|
[243 mm]
Ordering Information | 1835 |
Sample Catalog No. CV1-H-MV-40K-2R-GY-045-FOC [466 mm]
Product | LED Cod Volt oo Distributi Finish!  Output Code? Opti
rodu ode oltage Temperature ribution inis utput Code ptions
cv1 H MV 120-277v 27K 2700K 2R Type2 GY Gray 025 FOC? Fixed Output Code
HV  347-480v 30K 3000K 3R Type3 DB Dark 030 LPCR Less Photocontrol
40K  4000K Bronze 035 Receptacle
BK Black 040 PCR7* ANSI 7-wire Photo-
045 control Receptacle
050 PCR7-CR>  Control Ready 7-wire PC
055 Receptacle
060 WL Utility Wattage Label
070 48 4-Bolt Mounting Bracket
075 RWG Rubber Wildlife Guard
080 SWTB Straight Wire Terminal
Block
BBL Bubble Level
CFs Coastal Paint Finish
Notes: Accessories’

1 Gray, Black, and Dark Bronze standard. Consult factory for other finishes. = —
v E , Y o TinisT _ CSSCV'  Cul-De-Sac Side Shield, Shap-On*
2 Specified output code is the factory set lumen performance. Field adjustable is standard FSSCV® Front Side Shield. S on*
via an eight-position output selector. Refer to output data table on this spec sheet. An v : 'fa » SNap-Un "
illustration of the output selector and its label is shown on page 2. Consult factory if HSS House Side Shield, Snap-On

special output setting is required. VHCS™ 80 Degree Cutoff Shield*
3 Non-field adjustable, fixed lumen output. Specify required output code. Not available
with PCR7-CR option. pTB" Pale Top Tenon Horizontal Arm Bracket
4 Includes output selector that enables field adjustability of light levels. Includes PTBi“ Pole Top Tenon !-Iorizontal Arm Bracket (2@180°)
connectors to allow easy upgrade of wireless dimming via PCR7. Wireless node by others. RPB Round Pole Horizontal Arm Bracket
11 .
S Control-ready wired at factory for wireless none dimming (node by others). Output SPBH Square Pole Horizontal Arm Bracket
selector not included in the fixture. Not able to adjust above specificed drive current. ws Wall Horizontal Arm Bracket
6 Specify the CF Option for coastal installation. See warranty for details. Lpc L if .
7 Flush mounted Cul-de-Sac Shield cuts light off at 1 times the mounting height behind the sc Tor)g-lf el;l'wr:st ".OCk Photacontrol
luminaire, 1% in front, and 2% times the mounting height laterally. wist Lock Shorting Cap
8 Flush mounted Front Side Shield cuts light off at approximately 1% times the mounting BSK Bird . )
height in front of the luminaire (street side) and 2% times the mounting height laterally. rd Deterrent Spider Kit
9 Flush mounted House Side Shield cuts light off at 1 times the mounting height behind the *Accessories are ordered separately and not to be included in the catalog number.
luminaire and 2% times the mounting height laterally. For factory installed HSSCV, CSSCV, FSSCV and YHCS specify as aption in luminaire

catalog number. HSSCV, CSSCV, FSSCV can be installed without a tool, but a tool
is required for removal. 80 Degree Cutoff Shield (VHCS) requires a Phillips head
screwdriver for installation.

10 80 Degree Cutoff Shield mitigates high angle glare above 80 degrees from nadir and cuts
light off at 1% times the mounting height behind and 2% times the mounting height

laterally.
11 Specify Color (GY, DB, BK)
12 Specify MV (120-277V) or HV (347-480V).
[H @ Us
©2020 Leotek Electronics USA. LISTED
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice. *2700 and 3000K ComfortView fixtures are certified as Community Friendly

Lighting Equipment by the Smart Outdoor Lighting Alliance (SOLA).



LECTEK

LITEOM GROUP

Luminaire Specifications

Housing

Die cast aluminum housing with universal
two-bolt slip fitter mounts to 1-1/4” to 2”
(1-5/8” to 2-3/8” 0.D.) diameter mast arm.

One-piece aluminum housing provides passive
heat-sinking of the LEDs and has upper surfaces

that shed precipitation. Four-bolt mounting

bracket is available. Mounting provisions meet

3G vibration per ANS| C136.31-2010 Normal

Application, Bridge & Overpass. Mounting has

leveling adjustment from + 5° in 2.5° steps.
Electrical components are accessed without
tools via a high-strength, non-conductive

polycarbonate door with quick-release latches.

Polycarbonate material meets UL 746C for

outdoor usage. Available rubber wildlife guard

(RWG option) conforms to mast arm with no
gaps.

Light Emitting Diodes
Hi-flux/Hi-power white LEDs produce a

minimum of 90% of initial intensity at 100,000

hours of life based on IES TM-21 (L90 > 100k

hours}. LEDs are tested in accordance with IES
LM-80 testing procedures. LEDS have correlated

color temperature of 2700 (27K), 3000 (30K),
4000 (40K), and 70 CR! minimum. LEDs are
100% mercury and lead free.

Field Adjustability

LED lumen output can be changed in the field
to adjust light output for local conditions {not
available with PCR7-CR option). The specified
output code will be the factory set output.

Field adjustments can be made with the output
selector included in the fixture. Field adjustable

range shown in performance data table.

ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light

Quality Control

Every luminaire is performance tested before
and after a 2-hour burn-in period. Assembled
in the USA.

Optical Systems

Two-stage reflective optics produce IESNA Type
2 or Type 3 distributions and are fully sealed

to maintain an IP66 rating. Luminaire produces
0% total lumens above 90° (BUG Rating, U=0).
Optional house side shield cuts light off at 1/2
mounting height behind luminaire. Cul-de-sac
shield provides back and side light control for
end of cul-de-sac applications. Front side shield
cuts light off at approximately one mounting
height in front of luminaire (street side). 80
degreee cutoff shield eliminates very high angle
glare above 80 degrees from nadir. All shields
are field installable without tools.

Electrical

Rated life of electrical components is 100,000
hours. Uses isolated power supply that is
1-10V dimmable. Power supply is wired with
quick-disconnect terminals. Power supply
features a minimum power factor of .90 and
<20% Total Harmonic Distortion (THD). EMC
meets or exceeds FCC CFR Part 15. Terminal
block accommodates 6 to 14 gauge wire. Surge
protection complies with IEEE/ANSI C62.41
Category C High, 20kV/10kA and ANSI C136.2-
2015, 20kV/10kA.

Controls

3-Wire photocontrol receptacle is standard.
ANSI C136.41 7-wire (PCR7) photocontrol
receptacles is available. All photocontrol
receptacles have a tool-less rotatable base.
Wireless control module is provided by others.

Example of ComfortView™ Output Selector and Label:

&
L
NGOV A WNER

\ W  Estim

“ T | 1 66 / 7000

: 48 / 5500

: 43 / 5000
:38 / 4500
+34 / 4000
:29 /3500

124 /3000
119 /2500

©2020 Leotek Electronics USA.
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice,

CV Sspecification Data Sheet

Finish

Housing receives a durable, fade-resistant
polyester powder coat finish with 3.0 mil
nominal thickness. Standard finish tested to
withstand 5000 hours in salt spray exposure per
ASTM B117 and Coastal Finish per ASTM G85.
Finish meets scribe creepage rating 8 per ASTM
D1654. Finish tested 500 hours in UV exposure
per ASTM G154 and meets ASTM D523 gloss
retention.

Listings/Ratings/Labels

Luminaires are UL listed for use in wet locations
in the United States and Canada. DesignlLights
Consortium™ qualified product. Consult DLC
QPL for Standard and Premium Classification
Listings. International Dark Sky Association
listed. 2700 and 3000K ComfortView fixtures
are certified as Community Friendly Lighting
Equipment by the Smart Outdoor Lighting
Alliance {SOLA). Luminaire is qualified to
operate at ambient temperatures of -40°C to
40°C.

Photometry

Luminaires photometrics are tested by certified
independent testing laboratories in accordance
with [ES LM-79 testing procedures.

Warranty
10-year limited warranty is standard on
luminaire and components.

Vandal Resistance
Housing and optics rated to IK10

Standards

Luminaire complies with:

ANSI: C136.2, C136.3, C136.10, C136.13,
C136.15, C136.22, C136.31, C136.35, C136.37,
C136.41, C62.41, C78.377, C82.77

Other: FCC 47 CFR, IEC 60598, ROHS II, UL
1449, UL 1598



LECTEK ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light

LITE-ON GROUP CV Sspecification Data Sheet

Performance Data’
All data nominal. IES files for all CCTs available at leotek.com.

Color

PEa " | TeBmars'| Oxiicate drtemaay | e | i | R [ e At

025 190 19 2242 118

030 30 24 2292 120

035 300 29 3463 119

S 040 30 34 4163 122
045 400 | 38 4535 119

050 460 43 4998 116

055 520 48 . 5479 114

070 700 66 7220 110

025 190 19 2412 127

030 | 250 24 3073 128

035 300 29 676 127

vLn 3000 (30K 045 350 35 4423 128
050 400 38 4777 126

055 460 45 5561 | 124

060 520 49 580 118

075 700 67 - Tm 115

025 190 19 2675 139

035 250 24 3294 137

040 | 300 29 3930 136

2000K (40K) 045 | 350 34 4561 134
050 | 400 38 5059 133

055 460 43 5594 130

060 520 48 6147 128

080 700 67 8227 123

Notes:
1 Data shown above is for type 2 optic. For type 3 optic, consult IES files for specific data at Leotek.com
2 Nominal lumens. Normal tolerance + 10% due to factors including LED bin variance, and ambient temperatures.

©2020 Leotek Electronics USA.
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice.



LE TGK’ ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light

LITE.ON GROUP CV specification Data Sheet
BUG Ratings
All data nominal. IES files for all CCTs available at leotek.com. Type 2 Type 3
eolor Drive
Product Temperature  Output Code BUG Rating BUG Rating
Current (mA)
(ccT)
025 180 B1-UD-G1 B1-U0-G1
030 250 B1-UD-G1 B1-Uo-G1
035 300 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
040 350 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
2700K (27K)
045 400 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G1
050 460 B1-U0-G1 _ B2-U0-G1
055 520 B1-U0-G1 _ B2-U0-G1
070 700 B2-U0-G1 : B2-U0-G2
025 _ 190 B1-UO-G1 B1-U0-G1
030 250 _ B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
035 _ 300 | B1-U0-G1 B1-UO-G1
045 350 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
CV1-H 3000K (30K} i i I
050 400 B1-U0-G1 . B2-U0-G1
055 460 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
060 520 | B1-UO-G1 B2-U0-G1
075 700 ' B2-U0-G1 _ B2-U0-G2
025 190 B1-UO-G1 B1-U0-G1
035 250 | B1-UO-G1 B1-U0-G1
040 300 B1-UO-G1 B1-U0-G1
045 350 B1-UO-G1 B2-U0-G1
4000K (40K)
050 400 B1-UO-G1 B2-U0-G1
055 460 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G1
060 520 B2-U0-G1 B2-U0-G1
080 700 B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2

©2020 Leotek Electronics USA.
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice.



NorthEast
Electrical

A Sonepar Company

NORTHEAST ELECTRICAL

68 ELM STREET
BIDDEFORD,ME 04005-2095
207-282-3301 Fax 207-283-9710

herbert.hurd@needco.com
QUOTE TO:

CASH SALES BIDDEFORD

68 ELM ST
BIDDEFORD, ME
207-282-3301

04005-2095

Quotation

L QUOTE DATE. [ 7 . QUOTE NUMBER

04/14/21

5043989781

__PAGENO.

1 of 1

SHIP TO:

CASH SALES BIDDEFORD

68 ELM ST

BIDDEFORD, ME 04005-2095

207-282-3301

- CUSTOMER. NUMBER - . ° . CUSTOMER QRDER NUMBER J0B NAME Co QUOTERTO.
103377 KENNEBUNKPORT MIKE CLAUS/391 3239
* SALESPERSON SHIPVIA . FREIGHTALLOWED . 7 __EXPIRATION. DATE
11:59pm ET
HERBERT HURD BID No 05/14/21
©ORDER'OTY. UPC .~ DESCRIPTION . L UMITPRICE T [0 EXT PRICE .
10ea LITH AMAW-T20-US4- DNA CANTILEVER 176.090| e 1760.90
ARM
4-5 WEEK LEAD TIME
10ea MISC BID ITEM NBID BIDDEFORD PILL 207.170| e 2071.70
LITH AMAW T20 US6 DNAXD
CANTILEVER ARM
4-5 WEEK LEAD TIME
TERMS & CONDITIONS TAXES NOT INCLUDED Subtotal 3832.60
OUR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES ARE SUBJECT TO, AND GOVERNED EXCLUSIVELY BY, OUR TERMS AND S&H CHGS 0.00
CONDITIONS OF SALE, WHICH ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN AND AVAILABLE AT www.needco.com/terms. :
ADDITIONAL OR CONFLICTING TERMS ARE REJECTED, VOID, AND OF NO FORCE OR EFFECT.
Amount Due 3832.60




Le - TEK Project Town of Kennebunkport - LED Cobrahead
' - Type 50w HPS Equivalent - LED Cobrahead
EITE-ON GROUP Catalog No.  CV1-H-CMV-27K-2R-GY-025-FOC-PCR7-WL-RWG-CF

ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light
CV specification Data Sheet

Luminaire Data

clE 'z
. rlE | E
Weight 7 Ibs [3.2 kg} <5 i
EPA 0.39 ft? =
Ir 9.55in ]
[243 mm) T
c €
o E
nim
a8
i}
Ordering Information L 18.35in ]
Sample Catalog No. CV1-H-MV-40K-2R-GY-045-FOC 1466 mm]
Color . NP 5 .
Product LED Code Voltage T eture Distribution Finish Output Code Options
vl H MV 120-277V 27K 2700K 2R Type2 GY Gray 025 Foc? Fixed Output Code
HV  347-480v 30K 3000K 3R Type3 DB Dark 030 LPCR Less Photocontrol
40K 4000K Bronze 035 Receptacle
BK Black 040 PCR7* ANSI 7-wire Photo-
045 control Receptacle
050 PCR7-CR® Control Ready 7-wire PC
055 Receptacle
060 WL Utility Wattage Label
070 4B 4-Bolt Mounting Bracket
075 RWG Rubber Wildlife Guard
080 SWTB Straight Wire Terminal
Block
BBL Bubble Level
CF¢ Coastal Paint Finish
Notes: Accessories’
1 Gray, Black, and Dark Bronze standard. Consult factory for other finishes. X . i
8 : v r Tnist _ CSSCV’  Cul-De-Sac Side Shield, Snap-On*
2 Specified output code is the factory set lumen performance. Field adjustable is standard FSSCV? Front Side Shield. S On*
via an eight-position output selector. Refer to output data table on this spec sheet. An 5 - ? »>nap-On "
illustration of the output selector and its fabel is shown on page 2. Consult factory if HSSC‘L House Side Shield, Snap-On
special output setting is required. VHCS 80 Degree Cutoff Shield*
3 Non-field adjustable, fixed lumen output. Specify required output code. Not available
with PCR7-CR option. PTB" Pole Top Tenon Horizontal Arm Bracket
4 Includes output selector that enables field adjustability of light levels. Includes PTBi“ Pole Top Tenon Horizontal Arm Bracket (2@180°)
connectors to allow easy upgrade of wireless dimming via PCR7. Wireless node by others. RPB Round Pole Horizontal Arm Bracket
5 Control-ready wired at factory for wireless none dimming {node by others). Output s Square PfJIe Horizontal Arm Bracket
selector not included in the fixture. Not able to adjust above specificed drive current. wB Wall Horizontal Arm Bracket
6 Specify the CF Option for coastal installation. See warranty for details. LLPCE2 y " .
7 Flush mounted Cul-de-Sac Shield cuts light off at 1 times the mounting height behind the sc Torj'g'l" = st L.OCk Photocontrol
luminaire, 1% in front, and 2% times the mounting height laterally. wist Lock Shorting Cap
8 Flush mounted Front Side Shield cuts light off at approximately 1% times the mounting BSK ird . )
height in front of the luminaire (street side) and 2% times the mounting height laterally. Bird Deterrent Spider Kit
9  Flush mounted House Side Shield cuts light off at 1 times the mounting height behind the *Accessories are ordered separately and not to be included in the catalog number.
luminaire and 2% times the mounting height laterally. For factory installed HSSCV, CSSCV, FSSCV and VHCS specify as option in luminaire
10 80 Degree Cutoff Shieid mitigates high angle glare above 80 degrees from nadir and cuts catalog number. HSSCY, CSSCV, FSSCV can be installed without a tool, but a tool
light off at 1% times the mounting height behind and 2% times the mounting height is required for removal. 80 Degree Cutoff Shield (VHCS) requires a Phillips head
laterally: screwdriver for installation.

11 Specify Color (GY, DB, BK)

12 Specify MV (120-277V) or HV (347-480V).
[H Us

©2020 Leotek Electronics USA. LISTED
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice. *2700 and 3000K ComfortView fixtures are certified as Community Friendly

Lighting Equipment by the Smart Outdoor Lighting Alliance (SOLA).



LE©TEK

LITEOH GROUP

Luminaire Specifications

Housing

Die cast aluminum housing with universal
two-bolt slip fitter mounts to 1-1/4” to 2"
(1-5/8" to 2-3/8” O.D.) diameter mast arm.
One-piece aluminum housing provides passive
heat-sinking of the LEDs and has upper surfaces
that shed precipitation. Four-bolt mounting
bracket is available. Mounting provisions meet
3G vibration per ANSI C136.31-2010 Normal
Application, Bridge & Overpass. Mounting has
leveling adjustment from £ 5%in 2.5° steps.
Electrical components are accessed without
tools via a high-strength, non-conductive
polycarbonate door with quick-release latches.
Polycarbonate material meets UL 746C for
outdoor usage. Available rubber wildlife guard
{RWG option) conforms to mast arm with no

gaps.

Light Emitting Diodes

Hi-flux/Hi-power white LEDs produce a
minimum of 90% of initial intensity at 100,000
hours of life based on [ES TM-21 (LS80 = 100k
hours). LEDs are tested in accordance with IES
LM-80 testing procedures. LEDS have correiated
color temperature of 2700 (27K}, 3000 (30K),
4000 {40K}, and 70 CRI minimum. LEDs are
100% mercury and lead free.

Field Adjustability

LED lumen output can be changed in the field
to adjust light output for local conditions (not
available with PCR7-CR option). The specified
output code will be the factory set cutput.

Field adjustments can be made with the output
selector included in the fixture. Field adjustable
range shown in performance data table.

ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light

Quality Control

Every luminaire is performance tested before
and after a 2-hour burn-in period. Assembled
in the USA.

Optical Systems

Two-stage reflective optics produce IESNA Type
2 or Type 3 distributions and are fully sealed

to maintain an IP66 rating. Luminaire produces
0% total lumens above 90° (BUG Rating, U=0).
Optional house side shield cuts light off at 1/2
mounting height behind luminaire. Cul-de-sac
shield provides back and side light control for
end of cul-de-sac applications. Front side shield
cuts light off at approximately one mounting
height in front of luminaire (street side). 80
degreee cutoff shield eliminates very high angle
glare above 80 degrees from nadir. All shields
are field installable without tools.

Electrical

Rated life of electrical components is 100,000
hours. Uses isolated power supply that is
1-10V dimmable. Power supply is wired with
quick-disconnect terminals. Power supply
features a minimum power factor of .90 and
<20% Total Harmonic Distortion (THD). EMC
meets or exceeds FCC CFR Part 15. Terminal
block accommodates 6 to 14 gauge wire. Surge
protection complies with [EEE/ANSI C62.41
Category C High, 20kV/10kA and ANSI C136.2-
2015, 20kV/10KA.

Controls

3-Wire photocontrol receptacle is standard.
ANSI C136.41 7-wire (PCR7) photocontrol
receptacles is available. All photocontrol
receptacles have a tool-less rotatable base.
Wireless control module is provided by others.

Example of ComfortView™ Output Selector and Label:

O~NOU PR WN R

W Estim
: 66 / 7000
: 48 / 5500
143 / 5000
138 /4500
134 / 4000
129 /3500
:24 /3000
:19 /2500

©2020 Leotek Electronics USA.
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice.

CV specification Data Sheet

Finish

Housing receives a durable, fade-resistant
polyester powder coat finish with 3.0 mil
nominal thickness. Standard finish tested to
withstand 5000 hours in salt spray exposure per
ASTM B117 and Coastal Finish per ASTM G85.
Finish meets scribe creepage rating 8 per ASTM
D1654. Finish tested 500 hours in UV exposure
per ASTM G154 and meets ASTM D523 gloss
retention.

Listings/Ratings/Labels

Luminaires are UL listed for use in wet locations
in the United States and Canada. DesignLights
Consortium™ qualified product. Consult DLC
QPL for Standard and Premium Classification
Listings. International Dark Sky Association
listed. 2700 and 3000K ComfortView fixtures
are certified as Community Friendly Lighting
Equipment by the Smart Outdoor Lighting
Alliance (SOLA). Luminaire is qualified to
operate at ambient temperatures of -40°C to
40°C.

Photometry

Luminaires photometrics are tested by certified
independent testing laboratories in accordance
with IES LM-79 testing procedures.

Warranty
10-year limited warranty is standard on
luminaire and components.

Vandal Resistance
Housing and optics rated to IK10

Standards

Luminaire complies with:

ANSI: C136.2, C136.3, C136.10, C136.13,
C136.15, C136.22, C136.31, €136.35, C136.37,
C136.41, C62.41, C78.377,C82.77

Other: FCC 47 CFR, IEC 60598, ROHS II, UL
1449, UL 1598



LE TEK ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light

LITEON GROUP CV specification Data Sheet

Performance Data?
All data nominal. IES files for all CCTs available at leotek.com.

Color . : ; :
Froduct | Tamparture | OWHUR GO | cyperytus) | Wtagm W) | Lirara (i | (i) | Outputfants:
025 190 19 2242 118
030 250 24 2892 120
035 300 29 3463 119
040 350 34 4163 122
2700K (27K) |
045 400 38 4535 119
050 460 43 4998 116
055 520 48 5479 114
070 700 66 7220 110
025 190 19 212 127
030 | 250 24 . 3073 128
035 | 300 | 29 3676 127
. 3000K (30K 045 350 35 T 128
050 400 38 - amm 126
055 460 45 5561 124
060 520 49 . 5800 118
075 700 67 7 115
025 190 19 2675 139
035 250 24 3294 137
040 300 29 3930 136
2000K (40K 045 350 34 4561 134
050 400 38 5059 133
055 460 43 5594 130
060 520 48 6147 128
080 700 67 8227 123

Notes:
1 Data shown above is for type 2 optic. For type 3 optic, consult IES files for specific data at Leotek.com
2 Nominal lumens. Normal tolerance + 10% due to factors including LED bin variance, and ambient temperatures.

©2020 Leotek Electronics USA.
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice.



LE TEK ComfortView™ Neighborhood LED Street Light

LIFE.OM GROGR CV Sspecification Data Sheet
BUG Ratings
All data nominal. IES files for all CCTs available at leotek.com. Type 2 Type 3
ek Drive
Product Temperature | Output Code BUG Rating BUG Rating
Current (mA)
(ccT)
025 190 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
030 250 B1-U0-G1 B1-UO-G1
035 300 B1-U0-G1 B1-UO-G1
040 350 B1-UO-G1 B1-U0-G1
2700K (27K) f
045 _ 400 B1-UO-G1 B2-U0-G1
050 460 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G1
055 _ 520 _ B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G1
070 700 _ B2-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2
025 190 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
030 250 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
035 300 B1-UD-G1 B1-U0-G1
045 350 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
CV1-H 3000K (30K} -
050 400 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G1
055 460 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
060 520 B1-UO-G1 B2-U0-G1
075 700 | B2-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2
025 190 B1-UD-G1 B1-U0-G1
035 250 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
040 300 B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1
045 350 B1-UO-G1 B2-U0-G1
4000K (40K) -
050 _ 400 B1-UO-G1 B2-U0-G1
055 _ 460 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G1
060 520 B2-U0-G1 B2-UD-G1
080 700 B2-U0-G1 B3-U0D-G2

©2020 Leotek Electronics USA.
ComfortView_Series_Specification Sheet_01-27-20.
Specifications subject to change without notice.



9L°9%1 S aduejeg Jea A JO puS palewilsy
(6T°€€0") S TZ0Z AN - 8seydund 1y3I7 199415
(F0'6¥E) $ 1Z/9 9210AU| dIND Paiewils]
(r0'6¥€) $ TZ/g 9210AU] dIND poiewIS]
(FO'6¥E) $ TZ/p 9310AU] dIND
L0°£22's $ TZ-8-1 UO 3|qejleAy aduejeg
Asewwing pung 50-T€ 1317 19345
6T°EE0D $ [elol
6T0SPT $ L L1202 $ [e2141339|3 IN WAV 33AFTILNVYD AXVNQA 9SN 021 MVINVY HLIT - uldy ISEAl Bluoy
00'82T $ 4 00'%9 $ saul|xads (31 49pids pJiq) MSg
00°0s€ $ 01 00°'se $ soul|pads (PI31ys }J0INd 33133p 08) SOHA
- $ 00'0Z $ saul|>ads (PI31ys 3pIs Ju04) ADSSH
- $ 00'02 $ saul|dads (PI31ys 3pIs Jes-3p-|nd) ADSSD
00°00¢ $ 01 00°0¢ $ saulpads (PIR1Ys 3pis dsnoy) ADSSH
00°09 $ 0T 009 $ sau|oads (91983 Arages Joop) DSd
- $ 0002 ¢ sau||Jads (jo41u0d ojoyd ayi| 3uol) AINDCTT
00°59T $ 150D duiddiys 1ydi 199415 palewisy
Ael3 pajured (siul] [EISEO) 'PJIens SI|p[iM
‘apod 1ndino paxiy ‘(papn|aul Jou j043u0d ojoyd) sjoe1dadal j0a3uod oloyd uld-7 Yim
00°0¥8 $ S 00'89T $ sauldads ‘loqe| a8e11em ‘@iniesadwial J0j0d }00/g ‘Uolanquasip Z 9dA ] ‘suaLun| 268z ‘11em g
42-9MY-TM-LHDd-D04-TM-0E0-AD-UC-HLE-AIN-H-TAD#
14317 199.43S SUIT (MIIAIIOJWOD,, YUM pedljeiqo) 3T 491097
ABIT paquied ysiul] [EISE0) 'pJend ofI|p[iM
‘@p0o2 1ndino paxiy ‘(pspn|au) J0u joauo3 ojoyd) ajaeldssad josiuod ojoyd uid-7 Yyum
00°0¥8 $ S 00'89T $ souldads ‘loqe| ade1em ‘@injesadwual J0j0d 400/ UCIINGIIASIP Z @dA L ‘SUDLUN| Z¥ZZ 1IBM 6T
43-9MYU-TM-L4Dd-D04-TM-SZ0-AD-UZ-NLE-AN-H-TAD#
Y317 193418 SUDT (MBIAMOJWOD,, YUM pEdYEIGOD 3T Y2109
|eioL Amnuend yoeg 1s0) JOpUIA wayy
1Z0Z AelAl - 9seyding Y317 39243




8 lines

INNOVATIVE OUTDOOR LIGHTING SOLUTIONS

QUOTATION

DATE: 5/4/2021
TO: Town of Kennebunkport, ME
ATTN: Mike Claus

PROJECT: LED Cobrahead Conversion — 50w HPS Equivalent — Kennebunkport, ME

We are pleased to offer the following quote:

LED Cobrahead with “ComfortView” Lens

Mfg: Leotek

Qty: 5

Desc: #CV1-H-MV-27K-2R-GY-025-WL-FOC-PCR7-WL-RWG-CF, “Green Cobra — ComfortView” luminaire,
19 watt, 2242 lumens, Type 2 distribution, 2700k color temperature, wattage label, with 7-pin photo
control receptacle (photo control not included), fixed output code, wildlife guard, Coastal Finish painted
gray.

Price Each: $168.00

Mfg: Leotek

Qty: 5

Desc: #CV1-H-MV-27K-2R-GY-030-WL-FOC-PCR7-WL-RWG-CF, “Green Cobra — ComfortView” luminaire,
24 watt, 2892 lumens, Type 2 distribution, 2700k color temperature, wattage label, with 7-pin photo
control receptacle (photo control not included), fixed output code, wildlife guard, Coastal Finish painted
gray.

Price Each: $168.00

Approximate Freight Cost for qty 10 fixtures..............ccceeveceinren $175.00
Price Adders:

e LLPCMV (long life photo control).......... $20.00

e DSC (door safety cable)..................... $6.00

o HSSCV (house side shield)................. $20.00

e CSSCV (cul-de-sac side shield)............ $20.00

e FSSCV (front side shield).................... $20.00

o VHCS (80 degree cutoff shield)............ $35.00

e BSK (bird spiderkit)..................c.o...... $64.00
NOTES:

1. Please allow 6+/- weeks lead time
2. Freight is included on Leotek orders of $3000 or more

QUOTATION PREPARED BY: Peter Beane

PETER BEANE
508.362.5337 x105 8 GENUINE DRIVE | SANDOWN | NH | 03873
peter@speclines.net visit us online at speclines.net



Le _ Te K Leotek Electronics USA LLC
; 1955 Lundy Ave., San Jose, CA 95131

LITE-ON GROUP P: 408.489.0605
rma@leotek.com

WARRANTY STATEMENT
General lllumination Products
AR, EC, GC, ComfortView, ND, ES, SG1 Series

Leotek AR, EC, GC, ComfortView, ND, and ES Series Products are covered by a ten-year limited warranty, from the date of delivery. Leotek warrants
these products to be free of defects in workmanship and/or material. AR-13 Comfortguide, and SG1 are covered by a five-year limited warranty. This
warranty includes all electrical and mechanical components including finish and gaskets. Failure of over 10% of the LEDs in the luminaire during the
warranty period will constitute a luminaire “failure”.

The standard exterior finish on any Leotek luminaire covered by this warranty will only be considered defective if there is substantial deterioration in the
form of blistering, cracking, peeling, or corrosion. During the warranty period some fading, color-changing, staining, or chalking may occur. This is
normal aging for the finish used, is not a manufacturing defect, and is not covered by our warranty. For any luminaire installed within one mile of a
saltwater coastline, Leotek’s Coastal Finish (CF) option must be specified in order for the finish to be covered by this warranty.

Leotek Electronics USA LLC will repair or replace any units found to be defective or that fail within this period. Leotek's liability under this warranty is
limited to repair or replacement of the unit with a comparable product utilizing the current technology at the time of replacement. The repair or
replacement of the unit is warranted for the remainder of the original warranty period. Leotek is not responsible for labor and other costs associated with
removal or reinstallation.

Leotek will not be liable for defects due to improper handling, misuse, negligence, accidents, acts of God or nature, exposure to casualty of elements, or
unauthorized alteration/repair. In all such cases, the warranty is immediately null and void. This warranty does not cover photocells or any control or
monitoring devices.

This warranty is exclusive of all other warranties, expressed or implied, and Leotek hereby specifically disclaims ali other warranty claims of any type;
including without limitation, a warranty of merchantability of any unit or its fitness for any particular use or purpose. The customer's remedy under this
warranty is exclusive. In no event shall Leotek be liable for interruption of business loss, profits or indirect or consequentiat damages, injury to person or
damage to property from any cause whatsoever.

Please contact your local Sales Representative prior to directly contacting Leotek. For a list of sales agents, go to www.leotek.com. Leotek Technical
assistance is available from our Technical Support Department during the hours of 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Pagific Standard Time (PST), Monday through
Friday, excluding major U.S. holidays. Please provide the model number of the product.

Return Material Authorization

Prior to returning any product for repair or replacement, Leotek requires that a Return Material Authorization (RMA) be issued. The RMA can only be
issued by Leotek. When requesting an RMA, the following information must be provided to Leotek; product Model and Serial Numbers, Date of
Manufacture, and a detailed description of the reason for return. A Leotek representative will document the issue, and issue an RMA with instructions
for the product(s) return.

When returning the product, the customer must adhere to the following procedure(s):

»  Contact your local Leotek sales agent for general guidance. Go to www.leotek.com for a list of agents.
¢ Prior to returning material, contact Leotek post-sale support at rma@leotek.com to obtain an RMA number (Return Material
Authorization).
e  Clearly mark shipment container with RMA number.
¢ Include a return address and contact information with the shipment.
¢  USA RMA's are shipped via customer-paid postage to:
o Leotek Electronics USA LLC - 1955 Lundy Ave., San Jose, CA 95131
» Eastern Canada RMA'’s are shipped via customer paid postage to:
o Leotek Electronics c/o Lynden Canada Co. — 8300 Parkhill Drive, Unit 3, Milton, ON LT 5V7, CA
*  Western Canada RMA'’s are shipped via customer paid postage to:
© Lynden/Leotek c/o Scott Freight - 102-5200 Miller Rd, Richmond, BC V7B 1X2

Verification of purchase may be required. Leotek will not be held responsible for any damage to the product that
occurs during shipment. Failure to exercise the above RMA policy and procedures will void all warranty
responsibilities on behalf of Leotek Electronics USA LLC.

Page 1 0f 1 | V27 08-11-2020



@

] 3501-2617-771 TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT | 349.04 05117
CENTRAL MAINE STREET LIGHTS 3349.04 osnTI2021
POWER Invoice Number  KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046

! ‘710001092283
Manage your account online: cmpco.com
Customer assistance line: 1.800.565.3181 —_——————— — — B ————
Outage reporting line: 1.800.696.1000 Your Sub-Account Summary

, Account Number Service Location Foy

Page 10of4

e ke

_Amount Due DateDue

' - — | Prior Balance $1,975.84
' Your Messages Payments received through 04/29/2021 0.00
9000
If you need help paying your blil, you may be | Balance Forward $1,075.84
eligible for funds through the new Emergency | Adjustments -$1,975.84
Rental Assistance program, the Arrears | Other Charges $958.85
| Management program, our Electricity Lifeline || Electricity Delivery Central Maine Power +$661.65
| Program and heating assistance. For more || Electricity Supply CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY INC. +$646.24
information, please visit . lusat || Bleass nav by 0874719094 ChTET
2108.75012008.%53 visit cmpco.com or call us a Pleass pay by 05717/2024 $§ B4
|

When you sign up for eBill, you'll receive the
same information as your paper bill, plus a whole
lot more. And you can access this information |
from the comfort and security of your home. Enrolf
today using our Mobile App, visiting cmpco.com,
or ¢alling our automated line at 800.750.4000 and |
press option 3. If's easy, convenient and available |
24/7! |

000054 11/54

You can pay your bill without lifting a finger with
AutoPay. Your secure payment will be made on
time automatically each month. Enroll in AutoPay
today at cmpco.com.

This account is tax exempt.

Our FREE Mobile App makes managing your ""'
account easy and convenient. You can view n||.
and pay your bill, enroll in eBill, access outage ‘
information, and more! Text APP to 267-898 and
we'll send you a link to download the app. |

Please retumn this stub with your payment. Please allow 7 to 10
business days for processing. Do not send cash or colns, and
do not return with staples or paper clips. Thank you.

Central Maine Power
PO Box 847810

Boston, MA 02284-7810 05712021 |
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT | ~ AmountDue
PO BOX 566 .t
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046 |

[ s -nn\]‘_jfﬁ 1.-'[_\_: o !

100517210035012k17771000034904



Bill Date 04/29/2021 Invoice Number 710001082283

Your Central Maine Power Delivery Service Account Detail

Prior Balance for Central Maine Power Delivery
Payments received

Balance Forward

Adjustments
Apply credit available

Total Adjustments

Delivery Charges
Delivery Charges: Strest Lighting ( 03/30/2021 - 04/28/2021 )
E.Q. Mercury Enclsd 175 Watt
E.O. Sodium Enclosed 100 Watt
E.O. Sodium Enclosed 150 Watt
incandescent Open 105W EO
Incandescent Open 205W EO
E.O. Sodium Cutoff 50 Watt
E.Q. Sodium Cutoff 70 Watt
E.O. Sodium Cutoff 100 Watt
E.O.LED 19 WATT
E.O. LED 60 WATT
E.0. LED 20 WATT
E.O. Mercury Open 100 Watt
E.O. Sodium RadialWave 50 Watt
Total Current Delivery Charges

Other Gharges
Street Light Delivery Credit
Total Other Charges

Central Maine Power Account Balance

Account Number 3501-2817-771 Page 2 of 4
$1,045.60
$0.00
$1,045.60
-$1,045.60
$1,045.60
tUnit @%$4.92 +$4.92
1Unit  @$3.10 +$3.10
1Unit @%$4.65 +$4.65
172 Units  @9$2.49 +$428.28
18 Units  @$4.92 +$88.56
4Units @%$1.55 +$6.20
3Units @%2.29 +$6.87
3Units @$3.10 +$9.30
2Units  @%$047 +$0.94
2Units  @$1.41 +$2.82
3Units  @%$0.47 +$1.41
4 Units  @%$2.90 +$11.60
60 Units  @%$1.55 ~ +$83.00
$661.65
_-$481.31
-$481.31
__ $180.34

Your Meter Details Read Cycle 20
Meter Number  Read Date Meter Reading Prior Read Date  Prior Meter Reading  Number of Days Total kWh
ST Lights 04/29/2021 | 0 ] 03/29/2021 0 31 o
Mail Address Changes Sign Up for Automatic Payments
Please X" for mail address changes and fill in To sign up for automatic payments, please mark an
_|your new mailing address Information below. “X”in the box, and sign end date beiow.
Signed Date:

If you are moving or need to stop service,
please call a Customer Representative at 1.800.750.4000

Pay my bill {check one):

when my bill arrives
# of days before due date (circle one below)

4567891011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
(Example: Circle “15” to pay your bill 15 days before the due date.
It dees NOT mean your bill will be paid on the 15th of each month.}

To complete your enroliment, please:

1. include a VOIDED check with this pay stub.
2. Allow up to 30 days for processing.

Please do not wtite below this line.



Bill Date 04/29/2021 Invoice Number 710001092283

Customer Information for Your Delivery Service

Account Number 3501-2617-771 Page 3 of 4

Delivery rates are approved by the Maine Public Utilities Commission. For bills that cover both electricity supply and CMP delivery, CMP
forwards energy-supply payments to the appropriate energy provider. For a schedule of CMP delivery rates, visit www.cmpco.com or call

us at 1,800.565.3181.

What's a kllowatt<hour?

Electric power is measured in watts. 1000 watts of power used for 1
hour is a kllowatt-hour (kWh) of energy. Example: a 100 watt bulb lit
for 10 hours uses 1 kWh of energy.

Sales-Tax Exemptlon
Maine saies tax does not apply to the first 750 kilowatt-hours (kWh)
of residential usage.

Late-Payment Charge
Bills are due on receipt. The 2021 rate of 0.267% will be applied each
month to the unpald balance after 25 days from the bili postmark.

Estimated Bllis

When we cannot read your meter, we will estimate your usage for the
month. You have the right to read your own meter. Visit www.cmpco.
com for more Infarmation, or call 1.800.565.3181.

Questions?

To ask a question or dispute a bill, you can email
customer.service@cmpco.com, or call 1.800.565.3181, or write to
CMP Customer Service, 83 Edison Drive, Augusta, ME 04336.

Payment Arrangements
If you have trouble paying your bill, a payment plan may help. Call
1.800.565.3181 for more information.

Maine Public Utllities Commission (MPUC)

The MPUC's Consumer Assistance and Safety Division (CASD)
investigates and resolves complaints, educates the public and ensures
utilities remain in compliance with State statutes and Commission
rules. To contact the CASD, call 1.800.452.4699 or visit
www.maine.gov/impuc.

2
b
g




Bill Date 04/29/2021 Invoice Number 710001092283 Account Number 3501-2617-771 Page 4 of 4
Your Electricity Supply Account Detail
You have chosen CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY INC. as your electricity supplier

Customer Support Hours: 1-844-636-3749 24-7
Phone: 1-844-636-3749

Your CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY INC. Account Number: 7159701
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
STREET LIGHTS KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046

Prior Balance for CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY INC. $930.24
Payments received $0.00
Balance Forward $930.24
Adjustments
Apply credit available -$930.24
Total Adjustments -$930.24
New Supply Charges
Rate G0225 . { 03/30/2021 - 04/29/2021 )
E.O. Mercury Encisd 175 Watt 73KWH  @$0.058400 +$4.26
E.O. Sodium Enclosed 100 Watt 42 KWH @%$0.058400 +$2.45
E.O. Sodium Enclosed 150 Watt 62KWH  @%0.058400 +$3.62
Incandescent Open 105W EO 7,568 KWH @%0.058400 +$441.97
Incandescent Open 205W EO 1,530 KWH @%0.058400 +$89.35
E.O. Sodium Cutoff 50 Watt 84 KWH  @%0.058400 +$4.91
E.O. Sodium Cutoff 70 Watt 87 KWH  @%0.058400 +$5.08
E.O. Sodium Cutoff 100 Watt 126 KWH  @$0.058400 +$7.36
E.O. LED 19 WATT 12KWH  @%$0.058400 +$0.70
E.O. LED 60 WATT 36KWH  @8$0.058400 +$2.10
E.O. LED 20 WATT 18KWH  @$0.058400 +$1.05
E.O. Mercury Open 100 Waitt 168 KWH @%$0.058400 +$0.81
E.O. Sodium RadialWave 50 Watt 1,260 KWH  @$0.058400 +$73.58
Total New Supply Charges ~ $646.24
Other Charges
Street Light SOP Credit -$477.54
Total Other Charges -5477.54
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY INC. Account Balance ~ §168.70

Messages About Your Electricity Supply
Your electricity supply is provided by CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY INC..

For information regarding electricity supply options, please see the Office of the Public Advocate website at: https://www.maine.gov/meopa/
electricity/electricity-supply or contact them at 207-624-3687.

Central Maine Power provides billing services for your electricity supplier. Supply payments are forwarded on your behalf, in accordance with
the Maine Public Utilities Commission (MPUC) rules.

For information regarding Standard Offer Service, please see the MPUC website at: http:www.maine.gov/mpuc/electricity/standard_offer/
index.shtml. N

For information regarding your supply contract terms and conditions, please call your electricity supplier at the telephone number listed above.




Item 9

TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT MAINE

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

INCORPORATED 1653

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION
149th Anniversary-1872-2021

In 1872 J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of
trees, and

this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the
planting of more than a million trees in Nebraska, and

2021 is the 149t Anniversary of the holiday and Arbor Day is
now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and
water, cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature,
clean the air, produce oxygen, and provide habitat for wildlife,
and

trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our
homes, fuel for our fires, and countless other wood products, and

trees in our town increase property values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and

trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual
renewal.

Kennebunkport has been recognized as a Tree City USA by The
National Arbor Day Foundation for the past 44 years, and desires
to continue its tree-planting ways,

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport,

do hereby proclaim May 27, 2021, as the 149t Anniversary
Celebration of ARBOR DAY.



Further, we urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts
to protect our trees and woodlands.

Dated this 27t day of May 2021.

Allen A. Daggett Sheila Mathews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs Edward Hutchins

D. Michael Weston



